FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 26, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
MOUNTAIN RIDGE HOLDINGS, INC.

c/o Nathan Drage, President

4766 Holladay Blvd.

Holladay, UT 84117

Re: KVTE-LP, LasVegas, NV
Facility ID Number 40207

Dear Licensee:
This refersto the above-captioned low power television station.

We have received a complaint that this station is not broadcasting either visual or
audio signals. In addition, a call to the station’s listed telephone number indicated that
that number was no longer in service.

As part of our investigation of this matter, we require certain information
regarding the construction and operation of this station. This information must be
supported by affidavit of the licensee or other officer or employee with persona
knowledge thereof. We request that you provide the following information and
appropriate documentation within fifteen (15) business days from the date of this letter:

1. Please confirm whether or not this station is presently on the air. If not, please
indicate the date the station ceased broadcast operations and whether the station sought
authorization for its current status.

2. Please provide specific information describing the technical operation of your
station. Thisinformation should include a description of the equipment used, your
antenna and tower site, the effective radiated power, and HAAT. Please verify that all
operations were consistent with your FCC license.

3. Please provide a description of the nature or type, and duration of any
programming broadcast by the station.



4. Please provide the names and title and specific duties of any station personnel
involved with the supervision and operation of the station.

5. Please provide the Commission with any correspondence, documents station
records, or any other written material verifying station KVET-LP' s present operational
status.

We direct the licensee to support its responses with an affidavit or declaration
under penalty of perjury, signed and dated by an authorized officer of the licensee with
personal knowledge of the representations provided in the responses, verifying the truth
and accuracy of the information therein.

Y our responses should be filed within 15 days from the date of thisletter. Failure
to provide the requested information will result in the denia of any pending requests for
authority or relief.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief, Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Dan Alpert, Esquire



